
MANDATORY PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE DISCLOSURE- RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGY  
 
 
New York State prides itself in the high quality of its licensed and certified professionals. To protect its citizens, 
New York State requires that individuals meet specific criteria to obtain a license or certificate. SUNY’s academic 
programs leading to licensure or certification are carefully designed to meet and exceed these State 
requirements. This is a role SUNY plays in protecting the public. Other states frequently have their own 
requirements, so if your goal is to practice in another state, this disclosure will help you check to see what that 
state requires.  
 
Per U.S. Federal Regulations §668.14 and §668.43, and in compliance with the State Authorization Reciprocity 
Agreements (SARA) Manual version 25.2, SUNY Mohawk Valley Community College provides this disclosure 
related to the educational requirements for professional licensure and certification.1  
 
This disclosure is strictly limited to the SUNY Mohawk Valley Community College’s determination of whether its 

education program, Associate in Applied Science, Radiologic Technology, that if successfully completed, would 
be sufficient to meet the educational licensure or certification requirements in a State.2 SUNY Mohawk Valley 
Community College cannot provide verification of an individual’s ability to meet licensure or certification 
requirements unrelated to its educational programming. Such individual determinations are made by state 
licensing boards and are fact-specific determinations.  
 
This disclosure does not provide any guarantee that any particular state licensure or certification entity will 
approve or deny your application. Furthermore, this disclosure does not account for changes in state law or 
regulation that may affect your application for licensure and occur after this disclosure has been made.  
 
SUNY Mohawk Valley Community College has designed an educational program curriculum for an Associate in 
Applied Science degree in Radiologic Technology. If successfully completed, it is sufficient to meet the licensure 
requirements for a professional license in the following state3: New York.  
https://www.op.nysed.gov/polysomnographic-technology  
 
 
States where the program does not meet licensure requirements: Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, 
California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, 
Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, 
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, 
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, 
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1 The terms related to advance practice, including licensure and certification, among others, vary by state and your state may use different terms.  
2 This determination is based on the educational and curricular requirements of each state for licensure (i.e., excluding any special, temporary licensure that may be granted) 
and does not imply that other requirements for licensure do not exist or have been determined to have been met by this program or that any necessary approvals for clinical 
placements have been secured at the time of enrollment. Each student should verify their specific situation with the licensing entity in their intended state.  
3 If the State does not regulate/licensure, SUNY ’s program has been determined to be sufficient for these purposes.  
 
 

https://www.op.nysed.gov/polysomnographic-technology


 

STATE MEETS DOES NOT 
MEET 

STATE WEBPAGES 
RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGY 

STATE CONTACT INFORMATION 

Alabama   X http://www.alabamapublich
ealth.gov/radiation  

 

Alaska   X https://dhss.alaska.gov/dph/
labs/pages/radiological/defa
ult.aspx  

 

Arizona   X https://azdhs.gov/licensing/s
pecial/index.php#mrt  

ADHS-Bureau of Special Licensing 
150 N. 18th Ave., Suite 410 
Phoenix, AZ 85007 
Ph: (602) 364-2079 

Arkansas   X https://www.healthy.arkans
as.gov/programs-
services/topics/radiologic-
technology-licensure-
program  

ADH-Radiologic Technology Licensure 

5800 W. 10th Street, Suite 401 

Little Rock, AR 72204 

Ph: (501) 661-2301  

California   X https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Pr
ograms/CEH/DRSEM/Pages/
RHB.aspx  

California Department of Public Health  

Radiologic Health Branch 

P.O. Box 997414, MS 7610  

Sacramento, CA 95899-7414 

Ph: (916) 327-5106 

Colorado   X https://cdphe.colorado.gov/
hm/xray-certification-faqs  

Colorado Department of Public Health 

and Environment 

X-Ray Certification Unit 

4300 Cherry Creek Dr So #B2 

Denver, CO 80246-1530 

Ph: (303) 692-3448 

Connecticut   X https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Pr
actitioner-Licensing--
Investigations/Radiographer/
Radiographer-Licensure  

Connecticut Department of Public 
Health 
Radiographer Licensure 
410 Capitol Ave. MS #12APP 
PO Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Ph: (860) 509-7603  

Delaware   X https://dhss.delaware.gov/d
ph/hsp/orcradtechs.html  

 

Florida   X https://www.floridahealth.g
ov/environmental-
health/radiation-
control/radtech/index.html  

Florida Department of Health 
Radiology Technology Certification 
4052 Bald Cypress Way- Bin C85 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3285 
Ph: (850) 245-4910  

Georgia   X https://dch.georgia.gov/divis
ionsoffices/hfrd  

 

Hawaii   X https://health.hawaii.gov/irh
b/radforms/  

State of Hawaii Department of Health 
Indoor and Radiological Health Branch 
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(IRHB) 
99-945 Halawa Valley Street 
Aiea, HI 96701 
Ph: (808) 586-4700  

Idaho   X https://healthandwelfare.ida
ho.gov/providers/idaho-
laboratories-and-testing/x-
ray-licensure  

 

Illinois   X https://public.iema.state.il.u
s/iema/radiation/radtech/ra
dtechlogin.asp  

IEMA-Accreditation in Medical 
Radiography 
2200 South Dirksen Parkway 
Springfield, Illinois 62703 
Ph: (217) 785-9913 

Indiana   X https://www.in.gov/health/c
shcr/medical-radiology-
services/  

Indiana State Department of Health 
Medical Radiology Services 
2 North Meridian Street, 4th Floor Selig 
Indianapolis, IN 46204 
Ph: (317) 233-1325  

Iowa   X https://idph.iowa.gov/Permit
s-To-Operate  

Iowa Dept of Public Health 
Bureau of Radiological Health 
Lucas State Office Building, 5th Floor 
321 East 12th Street 
Des Moines, IA 50319 
Ph: (515) 371-2255 

Kansas   X http://www.ksbha.org/profe
ssions/LRT.shtml  

Kansas State Board of Healing Arts 
800 SW Jackson 
Lower Level Suite A 
Topeka, KS 66612 
Ph: (785) 296-7413 or (888) 886-7205 

Kentucky   X https://kbmirt.ky.gov/Pages/
index.aspx  

Kentucky Board of Medical Imaging & 
Radiation Therapy 
2365 Harrodsburg Rd, Suite A220 
Lexington, Kentucky 40504 
Ph: (502) 782-5687  

Louisiana   X https://lsrtbe.org/  Louisiana State Radiologic Technology 
Board of Examiners  
3108 Cleary Avenue, Suite 207 
Metairie, LA 70002 
Ph: (504) 838-5231  

Maine   X https://www.maine.gov/pfr/
professionallicensing/profess
ions/radiologic-technology-
board-examiners  

Radiologic Technology Board of 
Examiners 
State House Station #35 
Augusta, ME 04333 
Ph: (207) 624-8674  
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Maryland   X https://www.mbp.state.md.
us/licensure_ahapp.aspx  

Maryland Board of Physicians 
4201 Patterson Ave. 
PO Box 2571 
Baltimore, MD 21215-0002 
Ph: (410) 764-4777 

Massachuse
tts  

 X https://www.mass.gov/how-
to/renew-your-radiologic-
technologist-license  

MA Dept of Public Health-Radiation 
Control Program 
Schrafft Center Suite 1M2A 
529 Main St. 
Charlestown, MA 02129 
Ph: (617) 242-3035 

Michigan   X https://www.michigan.gov/l
eo/bureaus-
agencies/MIOSHA/Divisions/
technical-services-
division/rad-safety  

 

Minnesota   X https://www.health.state.m
n.us/communities/environm
ent/radiation/xray/index.ht
ml  

Minnesota Department of Health – 
Radiation Control 
X-Ray Program 
625 Robert Street North 
PO Box 64975 
St. Paul, MN 55164-0975 
Ph: (651) 201-4545 

Mississippi   X https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsi
te/_static/30,0,82.html#prof
essions  

Mississippi State Department of Health 
Professional Licensure Division – 
Medical Radiation Technicians 
PO Box 1700 
Jackson, MS 39215 
Ph: (601) 364-7360  

Missouri   X NA NA 

Montana   X https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov
/radiologic-technologists/  

Board of Radiologic Technologists 
301 S Park 4th Floor 
PO Box 200513 
Helena, MT 59620 
Ph: (406) 841-2037 

Nebraska   X https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensur
e/Pages/Medical-
Radiography.aspx  

DHHS-Licensure Unit 
Attn: Medical Radiography 
PO Box 94986 
Lincoln, NE 68509-4986 
Ph: (402) 471-2118  

Nevada   X https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/RP
M/Radiation_Producing_Mac
hines_-_Home/  

Nevada State Division of Public and 
Behavioral Health 
675 Fairview Drive, Suite 218 
Carson City, NV 89701 
Ph: (775) 687-7550 
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New 
Hampshire  

 X https://www.oplc.nh.gov/ad
visory-board-medical-
imaging-and-radiation-
therapy  

Board of Medical Imaging & Radiation 
Therapy 
121 South Fruit Street, Suite 303 
Concord, NH 03301 
Ph: (603) 271-8389  

New Jersey   X https://www.state.nj.us/dep
/rpp/tec/index.htm  

New Jersey Dept of Environmental 
Protection 
Bureau of X-Ray Compliance 
PO Box 420 Mail Code 25-01 
Trenton, NJ 08625-0420 
Ph: (609) 984-5890  

New Mexico   X https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb
/medical-imaging-radiation-
therapy-program/  

Radiation Control Bureau 
New Mexico Environment Department 
PO Box 5469 
Santa Fe, NM 87502-5469 
Ph: (505) 476-8633  

New York X  https://www.op.nysed.gov/p
olysomnographic-technology  

New York Dept. of Health 
Center for Environmental Health 
Empire State Plaza-Corning Tower, 
Room 1201 
Albany, New York 12237 
Ph: (518) 402-7580  
 

North 
Carolina  

 X https://radiation.ncdhhs.gov
/  

 

North 
Dakota  

 X https://www.ndmirtboard.co
m/  

ND Medical Imaging & Radiation 
Therapy Board 
PO Box 398 
Bismarck, ND 58502 
Ph: (701) 425-0861  

Ohio   X https://odh.ohio.gov/know-
our-programs/radiologic-
licensure/radiologic-
licensure  

Ohio Department of Health 
Radiologic Licensure 
246 North High Street 
Columbus, OH 43215 
Ph:(614) 752-2370  

Oklahoma   X https://www.okmedicalboar
d.org/radiologist_assistants  

 

Oregon   X https://www.oregon.gov/ob
mi/Pages/index.aspx  

Oregon Board of Medical Imaging 
800 NE Oregon Street – Suite 1160A 
Portland, OR 97232-2162 
Phone: (971) 673-0215  

Pennsylvani
a  

 X https://www.dep.pa.gov/Bus
iness/RadiationProtection/Ra
diationControl/X-

 

https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/advisory-board-medical-imaging-and-radiation-therapy
https://www.state.nj.us/dep/rpp/tec/index.htm
https://www.state.nj.us/dep/rpp/tec/index.htm
https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medical-imaging-radiation-therapy-program/
https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medical-imaging-radiation-therapy-program/
https://www.env.nm.gov/rcb/medical-imaging-radiation-therapy-program/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/polysomnographic-technology
https://www.op.nysed.gov/polysomnographic-technology
https://radiation.ncdhhs.gov/
https://radiation.ncdhhs.gov/
https://www.ndmirtboard.com/
https://www.ndmirtboard.com/
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure
https://odh.ohio.gov/know-our-programs/radiologic-licensure/radiologic-licensure
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/radiologist_assistants
https://www.okmedicalboard.org/radiologist_assistants
https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/obmi/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/RadiationProtection/RadiationControl/X-rayMachineProgram/Pages/ContinuingEd.aspx
https://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/RadiationProtection/RadiationControl/X-rayMachineProgram/Pages/ContinuingEd.aspx
https://www.dep.pa.gov/Business/RadiationProtection/RadiationControl/X-rayMachineProgram/Pages/ContinuingEd.aspx


STATE MEETS DOES NOT 
MEET 

STATE WEBPAGES 
RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGY 

STATE CONTACT INFORMATION 

rayMachineProgram/Pages/
ContinuingEd.aspx  

Puerto Rico   X NA NA 

Rhode 
Island  

 X https://health.ri.gov/licenses
/detail.php?id=242  

Rhode Island Department of Health 
Radiologic Health Program 
3 Capitol Hill Rm 205 
Providence RI 02908 
Ph: (401) 222-5960 

South 
Carolina  

 X https://www.scrqsa.org/  SC Radiation Quality Standards 
Association 
PO Box 7515 
Columbia SC 29202 
Ph: (803) 771-6141 

South 
Dakota  

 X NA NA 

Tennessee   X tn.gov/health Health Related Boards 
Tennessee Board of Medical Examiners 
665 Mainstream Drive 
Nashville, TN 37243 
Ph:(615) 532-3202 

Texas   X https://www.tmb.state.tx.us
/page/licensing  

Texas Medical Board 
333 Guadalupe 
Tower 3, Suite 610 
Austin, TX 78701 
Ph: (512) 305-7030 

Utah   X https://dopl.utah.gov/radiol
ogic-technology/  

Division of Occupational and 
Professional Licensing 
Radiologic Technology 
160 E 300 S 
PO Box 146741 
Salt Lake City UT 84114-6741 
Ph: (801) 530-6628  toll-free in Utah 
(866) 275-3675  

Vermont   X https://sos.vermont.gov/radi
ologic-technology/  

Board of Radiologic Technology 
Office of Professional Regulation 
89 Main Street, 3rd Floor 
Montpelier, VT 05620-3402 
Ph: 802-828-1505 

Virginia   X http://www.dhp.virginia.gov
/Boards/Medicine/Aboutthe
Board/RegulatedProfessions/
RadiologicTechnology/  

Commonwealth of Virginia 
Dept. of Health Professions / Board of 
Medicine 
9960 Mayland Drive #300 Perimeter 
Center 
Henrico VA 23233-1463 
Ph: (804) 367-4600 
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Washington   X https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-
permits-and-
certificates/professions-new-
renew-or-update/radiologic-
technologist  

Department of Health 
Radiologic Technology Program 
PO Box 1099 
Olympia WA 98504-7852 
Ph: (360)236-4700 

West 
Virginia  

 X https://wvrtboard.gov/  WV Medical Imaging & Radiation 
Therapy Technology Board of Examiners 
1124 Smith Street, Suite B300 
Charleston, WV 25301 
Ph: (304) 558-4012  

Wisconsin   X https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Pr
ofessions/RadiographerLicen
sed/Default.aspx  

Department of Safety and Professional 
Services 
4822 Madison Yards Way 
Madison, WI 53705 
Ph: (608) 266-2112 

Wyoming   X https://radiology.wyo.gov/  Wyoming Board of Radiologic 
Technologist Examiners 
1800 Carey Avenue, 4th Floor 
Cheyenne, WY 82002 
Ph: (307) 777-3628 
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